City of Geneva, [llinois _eroeerry aporess:

Local Historic District & Landmarks 407-477 South Third Street
Property Inventory Survey

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 12-10-203-008, -009, -010, -011, -014 & -015

HISTORIC NAME:

COMMON NAME: Dodson Place 4

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 2003 (477) 2004 (407)

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES:

ARCHITECT: Nagle Hartray

BUILDER: Shodeeen Construction
WILSON BROTHERS: O AuGUST [J OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: New Traditional, Victorian

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Rectangular

[ ] significant
|:| Contributing

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Concrete |z| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Shingle |:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations
FRONT PORCH: None |:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations
VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: None HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Aluminum Clad |z| Central Geneva NRHD

. . |:| North Geneva NRHD
WINDOW MATERIAL: Aluminum Storefront ? Aluminum Clad

|E| Local Geneva HD

WINDOW STYLE: Fixed w/multi-light trnsms, Double-hung (9/1, 6/1)

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Gable
NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingle

|:| Contributing

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes (Dummy) |E| Non-Contributing
CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Wood Shingle |:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District
OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 2 29.00 New Building; 7.29.15
Windows and Doors; 8.17.23
New Wall Sign; 3.4.24 New

\Ar_ 11




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

407-477 South Third Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

Originally on this site was the Patten House, a Greek Revival house
built c. 1851 by O.H. Stone, Master Builder. It was moved to 403 S.
Fourth Street in 1891.

The Dodson House was constructed c. 1893 by Benjamin Warren
Dodson, son of area settlers Captain Christian B. Dodson and Harriet
Warren Dodson. It was a 2 1/2 story stone house with an irregular
massing and roof form. Both quarry and prairie rock went into its
construction, with some saying stone was imported from Europe.
Various narratives say that the family called either the entire estate
or specifically the main house "Fieldstone". The main house was a
popular space for entertaining, with one fundraiser for the Geneva
Public Library held there consisting of a colonial-themed luncheon
and costume ball with performances by the Chicago Bohemian Trio
described in the Geneva Republican on March 17, 1894. Additionally
on the estate was a smaller stone house known as Gottlieb's
Apartment, a stone outbuilding, and a barn. The Dodson family

SOURCES:

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks PROPERTY ADDRESS:
Property Inventory Survey

407-477 South Third Street




	Survey 2016 Form F - 01.11.17
	Survey 2016 Form B - 01.10.17
	Survey 2016 Form Photo - 01.11.17

	undefined: Off
	undefined_2: Off
	NonContributing  Built After 1987: On
	NonContributing  Reversible Alterations: Off
	NonContributing  Irreversible Alterations: Off
	undefined_3: On
	undefined_4: Off
	undefined_5: On
	Not in HD  Individual Historic Landmark: Off
	undefined_6: Off
	undefined_7: On
	Not Applicable  Not in NR District: Off
	Demolition Approved: 
	undefined_8: Off
	Other HPC Action: 2.29.00 New Building; 7.29.15 Windows and Doors; 8.17.23 New Wall Sign; 3.4.24 New Wall Sign
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Originally on this site was the Patten House, a Greek Revival house built c. 1851 by O.H. Stone, Master Builder. It was moved to 403 S. Fourth Street in 1891.

The Dodson House was constructed c. 1893 by Benjamin Warren Dodson, son of area settlers Captain Christian B. Dodson and Harriet Warren Dodson. It was a 2 1/2 story stone house with an irregular massing and roof form. Both quarry and prairie rock went into its construction, with some saying stone was imported from Europe. Various narratives say that the family called either the entire estate or specifically the main house "Fieldstone". The main house was a popular space for entertaining, with one fundraiser for the Geneva Public Library held there consisting of a colonial-themed luncheon and costume ball with performances by the Chicago Bohemian Trio described in the Geneva Republican on March 17, 1894. Additionally on the estate was a  smaller stone house known as Gottlieb's Apartment, a stone outbuilding, and a barn. The Dodson family occupied the estate until 1917.

In 1919, the Geneva Republican announced that the entire lot was being taken over by Community Hospital. This included an apartment building in the southwest corner, which a Mrs. Crissey was allowed to remain in until May 1, 1920, when it became a nurse's home. Plans for the hospital included retaining the dining room in memory of Benjamin Dodson, as well as furnishing an additional room for his wife. The hospital committee kept a fund for veterans of World War I.
The hospital was remodeled several times. Between 1935 and 1945, bed capacity rose to 73 beds and 20 bassinets. In 1955, the Woodruff Wing added 45 beds, a Surgical Suite, and a Maternity Department. The 1963 Zimmermann Addition added a laboratory and physical therapy department, and the c. 1965 Bloomdahl Purchase doubled the hospital's holdings. Two other pieces of land were also annexed between then and 1975, one by gift of Walter Oehne. Other growth included the construction of the Community Medical Center, completed in 1974.

In 1994, Kent Shodeen purchased the site and demolished the hospital portion of the complex, leaving three historic buildings on the site. In 2001, development began on the site for a large commercial space, with the Dodson House remaining on site and being incorporated into the development. The Dodson Place project earned much recognition including Project of the Year by the Illinois Planning Association (2005).
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